



INDIANA

WHITESTOWN NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

Tuesday, June 18, 2019

6:30 PM

Whitestown Municipal Complex – Public Hall

6210 Veterans Drive

Whitestown, Indiana 46075

Meeting Minutes

A. OPENING THE MEETING

1. Call to Order – Roll Call

Meeting was called to order at 6:30

Andrew Mcgee

Cindy Russell

Ken Newell

Mike Hancock

Natalie Mack

2. Pledge of Allegiance

B. PUBLIC REQUEST TO SPEAK

(Please limit comments to 3 minutes to allow other members of the public an opportunity to address the commission)

C. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

D. NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion of top 3 ideas for community involvement/social activities/engagement

- Mike Hancock mentioned Boone solid waste was interested in joining the board – Cheryl's mom is a board member. He thinks we should include their programs.
- Jason brought up Shred it day and implementing that into the Town wide clean up day. Brittany brought up projects to help spruce up the town.
- It was asked if High School's have community service hours if Whitestown would write off on those. – Yes, Whitestown will
- Andrew Mcgee brought up getting police involved on clean up days for safety of volunteers cleaning up
- Jason brought up the ideas of going in and sprucing up the Town parks.
- Lebanon City clean up – contact them about it
- Planting trees in neighborhoods (Harvest Park rep brought this up)
- Outdoor movie nights were brought up – once in a great while – quarterly? – Andrew Mcgee brought up what they costed – attendance on indoors?
- Volleyball games/teams were brought up by Harvest Park rep – She suggested maybe on a certain day getting a group of people together to play on the neighborhood court that they have – other subdivisions to join teams and rotating times? – It was concluded that there will be a flyer made by Harvest Park and shared with other reps from the neighborhoods to post in their neighborhood facebook page.
- Neighborhood watch was brought up – spread words about what subdivision is doing to keep the

- neighborhood safe – it was brought up previously but no one showed up. – Jason brought up reporting minor safety concerns to non-emergency line during hours.
- Noise ordinance about loud cars came up -- Brittany advised that there is nothing on cars
- Moving the Farmer's Market on occasion to Panther Park – Using some of Moontown parking to move Farmers Market more central to Legacy Core. – seems further away from subdivisions – contact Moontown about using lot and to Brittany and Savannah about using the lot – Giles property for the Farmer's Market was also brought up
- Storm clean up – attracting through volunteers to help neighbors out – organize this a little bit better – Mike brought up CERT teams and that they send trained people into communities and supply groups with supplies to clean up – contact Boone Co. EMS to see if they still do that? Woodlands rep said she would look into it and bring to next meeting
- Andrew Mcgee brought up a Town cornhole tournament? – Jason brought up that a future park will have it.
- Jason said he could get the proper equipment for clean up day
- Harvest Park suggested we do something for younger kids to help with clean up
- Mike Hancock brought up posting in all neighborhood websites about the Town website and Town Council meetings – it was brought up to turn on live chat for Council meeting so residents can ask questions during the meeting
- Mike brought up doing a welcome wagon for neighborhoods – this would involve Tanya sharing a link on the town Facebook page or in magazine of the new resident packet on the website

Concluding on this topic:

- Make flyer for game participations – have Tanya post on town's page about volleyball teams if there are enough interested from the neighborhood page posting

B. Discussion of one infrastructure/safety/civil-related item

- Speed in the neighborhoods – stop signs/flashing lights (Clark Meadows) – want specifically on Meadowview – a lot more traffic in this area
- There was talk about moving traffic signals – Jason brought up they should be moved around
- Drainage – Making sure Neighbors property doesn't flood into other properties
- Meet your counselor night for each of the districts and meeting neighborhood council members as well so the residents know who they point of contacts are.
- Parking in neighborhoods – beyond street parking – good discussion item for down the road
- Boone Co solid waste to be added/invited to next meeting

Concluding on this topic:

- Meet the counselor night were two big topics everyone liked – Jason will get in contact with council members to see what their schedules are -- email council to get their thoughts – combine areas – one meeting per district – post map of district
- Clean up – Boone Co. Solid waste will be at next meeting -- take advantage of public request to speak – send them agendas -- 3rd site for Boone Co. solid waste to be located in Whitestown was brought up

E. OTHER BUSINESS

- Free library stand brought up
- Upload meeting dates for Neighborhood Council on website

F. ADJOURN

Meeting adjourned at 7:24

Vacant, President

Katie Bradshaw

Shawn Wooden

Kevin Jordan

Natalie Mack

Ken Newell

Bobby Mattingly

Steve McCoy